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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 8, 1958

Mr, H. Fearl Dennisson
Stanley, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your request for additional time in
which to commence work on the plugging operations of the Ringle
1 and 3 Wells located in Section 34, Township 6 North, Range 4
East, Valencia County, Nesr Mexico, which you made when you were
in the Commission Office on May 6th, 1958, and discussed the matter
with myself and Mr, W, J, Cooley, Attorney for this office.

While the granting of additional time in which to plug the wells
and the delay in consummating this matter is undesirable, we are in-
clined, under the circumstances, to grant an extension of time until
June 1lst in which to complete the work, Flease advise this Commission
at the earliest possible time if you are unable to complete the work by
this date so that other arrangements may be made to plug the wells,

Very truly yours,

Daniel S. Nutter
District Ungineer
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CC-Gilberto Espinosa
Cecil S, Ringle
Ritter General Agency



